Senate Document SD 87-20
(Approved, 12/14/1987)

TO: The Senate
FROM: The Rules Committee
DATE: October 26, 1987

SUBJECT: Amendment to the Bylaws of the Fort Wayne Senate--Membership of the
International Studies Program Advisory Subcommittee

DISPOSITION: To the Presiding Officer for implementation

Resolved, That the Bylaws of the Fort Wayne Senate be revised by inserting the
boldface words below.

5.3.3.7 The International Studies Program Advisory Subcommittee shall
consist of the Director of the Program, one student at or beyond the
second-year level in the International Studies Program selected
annually by the Students' Government upon the recommendation of the
chief officer of the International Students Association or successor
organization, a staff member in Transitional Studies selected
annually by the chief administrator of that unit, and five faculty
members elected by the Senate to staggered three-year terms. The

chair shall be elected by the Subcommittee from among the members
elected by the Senate.

This Subcommittee shall be the liaison between the Faculty and the
Director of the International Studies Program, advising the Director
on matters relating to the International Studies Program and

recommending policies and goals for the International Studies Program
to the Senate.



